

Robert Bloomfield Academy PLT Minutes of meeting Wednesday 31st January 2024 1:40 – 2:15pm

Item	Committee Members present: Vinnie C, Brody H, Annabel G, Amelia B,	Action
Ш	Harry C, Aseel K	
	Absent: Niamh S – ski trip, Sam A, Thomas C, Jachin B	
	Meeting started: 1:40pm	
	Meeting ended: 2:15pm	
1.	Actions from previous meetings	
	• Roof over scooter stand – scooters are stood on, not sat therefore it	
	was felt there isn't a need for this.	
A	 Lunchtime homework club – Mr Harpin has emailed staff to ask if they can supervise homework clubwatch this space! 	
	 Pyjama day – raise money for a separate charity other than house ones. Perhaps more suitable for KS2? We try to limit mufti to one 	
ш	per half term – we already have plenty of days when we can support house and other charities.	
	Bring back salad bar in the canteen at least one day a week e.g. Weds	
	 Mrs Crowley & Mr Marshall are meeting to discuss this next week. 	
2	 More Tom Gates books in the LRC – Mrs Crowley to ask Mrs Salfairso now that she has settled in. 	
B L O O	 Request for girls to have hair down – reduces headaches, hair up for long periods of time can cause headaches, which impacts learning, maybe just have hair up for more dangerous lessons e.g. PE and Science. This will not be possible as part of our current uniform policy. If headaches are occurring, this is probably down to hair being tied up too tightly. 	
-	 Suggestions about make-up clothes and jewellery – PLT have added a note to bulletin explaining why this is not possible. 	
0	 Makeover Year 6 toilets – especially boys' ones + hand driers. Mr 	
	Linehan will be approaching the PSA to ask for support in funding	
	this. The PSA have declined as they are funding other school	
	projects. SLT are aware of some of the toilets around the school	
• •	and are working towards making improvements on them.	
0	Extra club suggestions: Origami club and Warhammer club - Mrs Crowley & Mr Manuage meeting to discuss this next week of the control	BEST
	germans, halderflip and management PLATINUM Healthy School	SCHOOLS TRUST

\/				
V	Lunti	e N	GA	- a



This can only take place during the second half of lunch due to ensuring all pupils go in for lunch and depending on which staff are available to supervise.

2. Agenda Items:

- 1. Suggestions box from the LRC
- More healthy options in the canteen this would be hugely improved if the salad bar was an option.
- Sometimes KS3 feel that much of the lunch options (Mon-Thurs) are limited especially towards the end of lunch (if your class is one of the last few to go in).
- When it is VOICE rewards afternoons, can we have other options? This is down to each individual form tutor/class to discuss.
- For computing, can we have a Minecraft Education edition. Mrs
 Crowley to ask Mrs Trott if this can be possible for computing club.

Mrs Crowley to add a slide to the VOICE update with some of the points from above and a reminder to keep adding suggestions to the box or finding a member of PLT.

3. **AOB**

- SCY to meet with members who were not present today.
- Date of next meeting Weds 29th February

I confirm that these notes have been agreed as a true record of the meeting:

Signed	Dated
--------	-------

Print Name

00















